
Troy Michigan Works!
Recommended Websites

Apprenticeships in Oakland County and Southeastern Michigan http://www.oakgov.com/globaloakland/assets/docs/ApprenticeBook.pdf
Assessment Testing, Career Guidance & Development http://www.careerpath.com  
Business News http://www.headlinespot.com/subject/business/
Business, Commercial, and Industrial Directory http://www.bizdata.info
Career Development and Job Searching Advice for college graduates http://www.jobweb.com/

Career Education Consumer Report (CECR) http://www.mycareereducation.org 
Career Information, Job Search, Education & Job Descriptions http://www.careeroverview.com  
Career One Stop for Students and Career Changers http://www.careeronestop.org/
Career Seekers Directory http://www.careerseeker.biz/ 
Career, College, and Job Search Advice http://www.quintcareers.com/ 
Dictionary of Occupational Titles (DOT) http://www.wave.net/upg/immigration/dot_index.html 
EJobMate - Job Matching for Michigan and Beyond http://www.ejobmate.com/
Exploring Occupations - Careers http://www.umanitoba.ca/counselling/careers.html 
Find companies in MI - including Green Jobs http://energy.sourceguides.com/businesses/byGeo/US/byS/MI/MI.shtml
Forbes Top Companies http://www.forbes.com/2010/12/14/best-places-to-work-employee-

satisfaction-leadership-careers-survey_2.html
Job & Career Fairs http://www.michigan.gov/careers/0,1607,7-170-22521-167358--,00.html

JVS Career Development & Employment Services http://www.jvsdet.org/site/PageServer?pagename=JobsAndCareers

Links to Career & Employment Information http://www.rileyguide.com/ 
Michigan eLibrary - career exploration resources http://0-jca.learnatest.com.elibrary.mel.org/lel/
Michigan Labor Market Information http://www.milmi.org 
O*NET Online – Occupational Information Network http://online.onetcenter.org/ 
Oakland University Adult Career Counseling http://www4.oakland.edu/?id=103&sid=110 
Occupational Outlook Handbook (OOH), 2010-2011 http://www.bls.gov/oco 
Occupational Research http://focusonyourfuture.org/1112occResearch.htm
Practical Manual for Job-Hunters & Career Changers http://www.jobhuntersbible.com 
Prosper Newsletter - Oakland County Job News http://www.metromodemedia.com/oaklandcounty/
Research Companies/Company Profiles http://company.monster.com/ 
U.S. Businesses & Residential Information http://yellowpages.superpages.com/yp.advanced.jsp?STYPE=AD 

America's Career InfoNet http://www.acinet.org/
Apprenticeship Information http://www.oakgov.com/exec/accomplishments/apprenticeships.html
Career Development and Outplacement http://www.careerperfect.com/
Dice Salary http://dice.salary.com/
Career Tools http://www.careeronestop.org/careertools/careertools.asp
Monster Career Tools http://my.monster.com/Career-Management/Landing.aspx

Michigan Jobs & Career Portal - Search for jobs, start a business, 
financial aid for school and job training resources. Learn about careers 
and new occupations. 

http://www.michigan.gov/careers

Michigan Occupational Reports for Exploration - Career Exploration http://www.michigan.gov/careers/0,1607,7-170-46398-167501--,00.html

Oakland University Career Services http://www2.oakland.edu/careerservices/job_search_resources/job_search_re
sources.htm

Pay Scale http://www.payscale.com/
Salary & Benefits http://career-advice.monster.com/salary-benefits/careers.aspx
Salary Calculator http://www.salaryexpert.com/
Salary.com - What are you worth? http://www.salary.com
Wall Street Journal Careers - Salary and Career Advice Articles http://online.wsj.com/public/page/news-career-jobs.html

Avoid Foreclosure - Tools to help save your home http://www.michigan.gov/ag/0,1607,7-164-34391-180413--,00.html
Abusive Practices in Credit Counseling - Profiteering in a Non-Profit 
Industry

http://hsgac.senate.gov/public/index.cfm?FuseAction=Hearings.Hearing&He
aring_ID=35837baf-2e06-4ab6-95fa-624fbf2aae76
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Federal Trade Commission - Consumer information on credit 
counseling http://www.ftc.gov/bcp/edu/pubs/consumer/credit/cre26.shtm

FTC - Tips for Avoiding Credit Counseling Scams. http://www.ftc.gov/opa/2003/10/ftcirs.shtm

FTC Files Lawsuit Against AmeriDebt -
Agency Alleges that “Credit Counseling” Firm Misrepresents 
Costs and Nature of Its Services http://www.ftc.gov/opa/2003/11/ameridebt.shtm
How to Get Out Of Debt http://www.ftc.gov/bcp/edu/pubs/consumer/credit/cre19.shtm

National Foundation for Credit Counseling - Member Agency Locator
http://www.nfcc.org/FirstStep/firststep_01.cfm

National Foundation for Credit Counseling - promoting a national 
agenda for financially responsible behavior http://www.nfcc.org/

Dictionary http://www.dictionary.com
English & Spanish Vocabulary Resource Website http://webworkbooks.com
European Language Translator http://www.slovnyk.org/fcgi-bin/dic.fcgi?hn=hom&ul=en-us&il=en-

us&ol=uk-ua&iw=Love
Grammar, Usage, and Style Links http://refdesk.com/factgram.html
Language Translator http://www.babelfish.altavista.com
One Look Dictionary http://www.onelook.com
Thesaurus http://thesaurus.reference.com
World Lingo http://www.worldlingo.com/en/products_services/worldlingo_translator.html

A Plus Math http://aplusmath.com/
AcademicInfo - An online education resource center http://www.academicinfo.net/
Adult Education - Distance Learning http://www.pbs.org/wlae/education/als.html

Algebra Help http://algebrahelp.com/lessons/equationbasics/pg2.htm
Career Education Consumer Report - A guide to education and training http://www.mycareereducation.org/

College Atlas - Colleges, Universities, Community Colleges, & Online 
Colleges

http://www.collegeatlas.org/

CollegeView - Find a college to attend http://www.collegeview.com/index.jsp
50States.com http://www.50states.com/college/michigan.htm
Free GED Online Course http://gedforfree.com/
Free Online Practice Tests http://www.testprepreview.com/
GED Testing Service http://www.acenet.edu/AM/Template.cfm?Section=GED_TS
Math.com - The World of Math Online http://math.com/
Michigan Education/Training Information http://www.michigan.gov/careers/0,1607,7-170-23461---,00.html
Michigan GED Programs http://www.ehow.com/list_6064003_michigan-ged-programs.html
New and Emerging Occupations in Michigan http://www.michigan.gov/som/0,1607,7-192-29940_31988-95889--,00.html

Operation ABLE of Michigan - Training for older workers http://www.operationable.org/

Michigan Jobs & Career Portal - Student and Parent Resources http://www.michigan.gov/careers/0,1607,7-170-23460---,00.html
Toastmasters - Communication & leadership skills http://www.toastmasters.org/

Career One Stop Locator - Find Jobs in Other States http://www.americasjobbank.com
America's Career InfoNet http://www.acinet.org/
America's Career InfoNet Employer Locator http://www.acinet.org/employerlocator/employerlocator.asp?nodeid=18

Ann Arbor SPARK Job Portal http://www.annarborusa.org/talent/jobs
Automation Alley Job Board http://www.michigantechnologyjobs.com/
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Automotive Suppliers http://www.ai-online.com/Adv/IndCompan.php
Best Jobs USA http://www.bestjobsmichigan.com
Career Board http://detroit.careerboard.com
Career Builder http://www.careerbuilder.com
Career Jet http://www.careerjet.com/
Career Rookie - Internships, part-time & entry level jobs http://www.careerrookie.com/CC/Default.aspx
Chicago Jobs http://www.chicagotribune.com/classified/jobs/
CNN Jobsearch - Detroit http://jobsearch.money.cnn.com/a/all-jobs/list/l-Detroit%2C+MI

College Board - Career profiles http://www.collegeboard.com/csearch/majors_careers/profiles/
Detroit Employment Guide http://detroit.employmentguide.com/
Detroit Jobs http://www.detroit.4jobs.com/
Dice - Technical Jobs http://www.dice.com/
Employment Guide http://www.employmentguide.com/
Employment News http://justjobs.com/employmentnews/
Entrepreneur's Source http://www.entrepreneurssource.com/gdoyle
Federal Government Jobs http://www.usajobs.gov 
Federal Government Jobs for Students http://www.usajobs.gov/studentjobs/ 
Findjobsnet http://www.findjobsnet.com/
Get the Job http://www.getthejob.com
Hire Diversity http://www.hirediversity.com
Hospital Openings http://www.hospitalopenings.com/openings.asp
Indeed http://www.indeed.com
Information Technology Jobs http://www.informationtechnologycrossing.com 
Job Central http://www.jobcentral.com/
Job Fair Calendar - Michigan http://michigan.gov/careers/0,1607,7-170-22521_58418---,00.html
Job Listings Online http://www.jobsonline.net/ 
Job Openings in USA or Canada http://www.jobopenings.net/
Job Rapido - job postings throughout U.S. http://www.jobrapido.com/
Job Search Portal http://www.quintcareers.4jobs.com/MKT/Content/JS/
Job Spider - Jobs in US and Canada http://www.jobspider.com/
Job.com http://www.job.com/
Jobs in Detroit http://hubpages.com/hub/Jobs-in-Detroit
Jobs in Michigan http://www.jobsearch.com/Michigan.htm
Jobster http://www.jobster.com
Kforce - Professional Staffing Firm http://www.kforce.com/
Metromode Jobs http://www.metromodemedia.com/jobs/
Michigan Advantage Job Portal http://hiremi.org/jobs
Michigan Civil Service Jobs http://www.michigan.gov/mdcs/0,1607,7-147-6876---,00.html
Michigan eLibrary - Job and Career Accelerator http://0-jca.learnatest.com.elibrary.mel.org/lel/
Michigan Job Network http://www.michiganjobnetwork.com
Michigan Jobs http://www.michiganjobs.com
Michigan Jobsite http://www.michiganjobsite.com
Michigan Nonprofit Organization Jobs http://www.mnaonline.org/nonprofitjobcenter.aspx
Michigan Talent Bank http://www.michworks.org
MiPerfectJob http://www.miperfectjob.com/index.php 
MEDC Job Portal http://www.hiremi.org/jobs
mLive - Best Local Jobs http://jobs.mlive.com
Monster http://www.monster.com
Motor City Jobs http://motorcityhelpwanted.com/motor-city-jobs/
Now Hiring http://www.nowhiring.com/
Oakland County Government Jobs http://www.oakgov.com/jobs/
OCC Off-Campus Jobs http://www.oaklandcc.edu/placement/jobs
ParnossahWorks (JVS) http://www.parnossahworksdetroit.org/
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Public Service Jobs in Canada http://jobs-emplois.gc.ca 
Search Jobs USA http://www.searchjobsusa.com/
Simply Hired http://www.simplyhired.com/a/jobs/list/q-temporary/l-detroit,+mi
Six Figure Jobs https://www.6figurejobs.com/
Snag-a-Job http://www.snagajob.com/
Stay-At-Home Mothers Who Want To Return To Work http://www.michigan.gov/careers/0,1607,7-170-22521-167368--,00.html

Troy City Government Jobs http://www.troymi.gov/HR/JobOpenings/
True Careers - Employers who are Hiring http://www.careerbuilder.com/JobSeeker/Companies/CompanySearch.aspx?l

r=cbc_true&siteid=cbc_true&cbRecursionCnt=1&cbsid=194c90355bc846a4
b1ffcb9a9258b7e6-324640407-wx-6

Vault http://www.vault.com/jobs/jobboard/searchform.jsp

Veterans' Employment Services http://www.michigan.gov/mdcd/0,1607,7-122-1679_1818---,00.html
Warehouse Jobs http://www.warehousejobs.com
WDIV & Detroit Jobs http://www.clickondetroit.com/employment/index.html
WetFeet Employment Guide http://www.wetfeet.com/Default.aspx
Working Habitat (Engineers, Designers, Analysts, Project & Program 
Managers, and Architects)

http://www.workinghabitat.com/

Xconomy Detroit Jobs http://jobs.detroit.xconomy.com/a/jobs/find-jobs

American Society of Employers http://www.aseonline.org/Home/tabid/36/Default.aspx.aspx
Ann Arbor SPARK http://www.annarborusa.org/
Automation Alley http://www.automationalley.com/page?pageid=a0E60000001IpM7
Entrepreneur http://www.entrepreneur.com/bizstartups/index.html
Michigan Advantage (MEDC) http://www.michiganadvantage.org/Entrepreneurs-and-Innovators/

Oakland County Business Center http://www.oakgov.com/globaloakland/business_services/bc_index.html
Oakland University INCubator http://www.oakland.edu/ouinc/
Service Corps of Retired Executives (SCORE) http://www.score.org/

Startup Business http://www.startupbusiness.com/
Tech Town http://techtownwsu.org/
U.S. Small Business Administration http://www.sba.gov/

Hard 2 Hire http://www.hard2hire.com

Jail to Job http://jailtojob.com/wordpress/
Jobs for Felons http://www.jobsforfelons.net/
National H.I.R.E. Network http://hirenetwork.org

America's Career InfoNet http://www.acinet.org/finaidadvisor/default.asp?nodeid=21

Careers and Colleges http://www.careersandcolleges.com/
College Board http://apps.collegeboard.com/cbsearch_ss/welcome.jsp
College Financial Aid http://www.collegebound.net/studentrewards/
College Scholarships, Financial Aid & Grants http://www.collegeview.com/financialaid/index.html
EdFund http://www.edfund.org/wps/portal/
Educational Opportunities for Unemployed Workers http://federalstudentaid.ed.gov/opportunity/index.html
FAFSA - Free Application for Federal Student Aid http://www.fafsa.ed.gov/
Financial Aid for Veterans, Military Personnel, and Their Families http://www.rspfunding.com/catalog/item/1414261/872354.htm

Financial Aid, College Scholarships & Student Loans http://www.finaid.org/

Free Grants & Financial Aid http://www.freeeducationguide.com/
Go College http://www.gocollege.com/
One Stop Aid http://www.1stopaid.com/

Peterson's Financial Aid http://www.petersons.com/finaid/

Felon Friendly
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Scholarships, Fellowships, Grants & Loans,  Traineeships http://fedmoney.org/
Scholarships.com http://www.scholarships.com/
Student Edge College Planning http://www.studentedge.com/studentedge/default.aspx

U.S. Department of Education http://www2.ed.gov/finaid/landing.jhtml?src=rt
VA Education Services http://www.gibill.va.gov/
VA Survivors & Dependents Assistance http://gibill.va.gov/benefits/other_programs/dea.html

Alcohol Tobacco and Firearms http://www.atf.gov/
American Red Cross http://www.redcross.org/
Department of Homeland Security http://www.dhs.gov/index.shtm
Federal Bureau of Investigation http://www.fbi.gov/
Federal Emergency Management Agency http://www.fema.gov/
Macomb County http://macombcounty.com/
Maritime Administration http://www.marad.dot.gov/
Oakland County http://www.oakgov.com/index.html
Official Military Transitioning Site http://www.turbotap.org/register.tpp
State of Michigan http://www.michigan.gov/
Transportation Security Administration http://www.tsa.gov/
U.S. Border Control http://www.honorfirst.com/
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Service http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis
U.S. Department of Defense http://www.defense.gov/
U.S. Department of Labor http://www.dol.gov/
U.S. Department of Transportation http://www.dot.gov/
U.S. Marshals http://www.justice.gov/marshals/
Wayne County http://waynecounty.com/

Green Careers Guide http://www.greencareersguide.com/
Green Energy Jobs http://www.greenenergyjobs.com/
Greenjobs http://www.greenjobs.com/
Green Jobs Network http://www.greenjobs.net/
Green Jobs Ready http://www.greenjobsready.com/

Michigan Green Jobs Report 2010: A Regional Analysis
http://www.milmi.org/admin/uploadedPublications/1747_Green_Jobs_Regio
nal_Report_2010.pdf

O*NET - The Green Economy http://www.onetcenter.org/green.html
O*NET - Search for Green Occupations http://www.onetcenter.org/green.html?p=2

Beaumont Hospital https://www.beaumonthospitals.com/careers
Crittenton Hospital http://www.crittenton.com
Detroit Medical Center http://www.dmc.org
Doctors’ Hospital of Michigan http://www.dhofm.com
Henry Ford Hospital http://www.henryfordhealth.org/home_careers.cfm?id=49647
Listing of Michigan Hospitals http://www.healthcarehiring.com/hospitals_michigan.php
POH Medical Center http://www.pohmedical.org
Providence Hospital and Medical Center http://www.stjohn.org/JobOpenings
Saint Joseph Mercy http://www.sjmercyhealth.org/bodygen.cfm?id=6

MSN http://www.msn.com/
Reference Resources http://refdesk.com/ 
Reverse Lookup & Email Search http://www.freeality.com/findet.htm
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Reverse Phone Directory http://www.reversephonedirectory.com/
Search Engine List http://ianrwww.unl.edu/internet/search.html
The Yellow Book http://www.yellowbook.com
White Pages http://www.whitepages.com

Career Portal http://www.quintcareers.com/portal.html 
Effective Resume Writing http://www.cjhunter.com/cew/grw.html 
Favorite Interviewing Questions http://www.jobweb.com/resumesample.aspx?id=282
Free Interview Help & Advice http://www.howtointerview.com/ 

Interview Process, Letters & Resumes http://www.acetheinterview.com/ 
Interview Quick Tips http://career-advice.monster.com/job-interview/careers.aspx 
Job Search Assistance http://www.careerlab.com/jobmenu.htm
Job Search Resources http://www.betterjobsearch.com/ 
Job Search Tools, Gadgets, and Widgets http://jobsearch.about.com/od/jobsearchtips/a/widgets.htm 

Job Seeker Resources - Jobs, Tool Kits, and Labor Market Information http://www.michigan.gov/careers/0,1607,7-170-22521---,00.html

Job Seeker Tools http://careeronestop.org/jobseekertools/
Resume Tips http://www.jobstar.org/tools/resume/index.php 
Resumes & Interviews http://www.jobweb.com/resumes_interviews.aspx?id=896 
The Damn Good Resume http://www.damngood.com/ 
Writing a Resume http://www.how-to-write-a-resume.org/ 

Dial-A-Ride http://www.smartbus.org/Smart/Ride+SMART/Connector+Service/Dial-A-
Ride/

Google Maps http://www.google.com/maps
Maps On Us, Yellow Pages http://www.mapsonus.com
MapQuest http://www.mapquest.com
SMART Bus http://www.smartbus.org/smart/home
Yahoo Maps http://maps.yahoo.com

Detroit Workforce Development http://www.ci.detroit.mi.us/DepartmentsandAgencies/DetroitWorkforceDeve
lopmentDepartment.aspx 

Ferndale Career Center http://www.ferndaleschools.org/fcc/index.html
Job Link Career Center – Pontiac http://www.oakland.k12.mi.us/Employment/JobLinkCareerCenter/tabid/148/

Default.aspx 
Oak Park Career Center http://www.oakparkcareercenter.org/
Southeast Michigan Community Alliance (SEMCA) http://www.semca.org/onestops.html 
Southfield Career Center http://www.cityofsouthfield.com/AC/CareerCenter/tabid/213/Default.aspx

Troy Michigan Works! http://www.troymichiganworks.com/
Waterford Career Center http://www.waterford.k12.mi.us/careers/

U.S. Army http://www.army.mil/
U.S. Marine Corps http://www.marines.mil/Pages/Default.aspx
U.S. Navy http://www.navy.mil/swf/index.asp
U.S. Air Force http://www.af.mil/
U.S. Coast Guard http://www.uscg.mil/
Army National Guard http://www.arng.army.mil/Pages/Default.aspx
Army Reserve http://www.usar.army.mil/arweb/pages/default.aspx
Marine Corps Reserve http://www.marines.mil/unit/marforres/pages/default.aspx#mainContent
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Naval Reserve http://www.navyreserve.com/
Air National Guard http://www.ang.af.mil/
Air Force Reserve http://afreserve.com/
Coast Guard Reserve http://www.gocoastguard.com/find-your-career/reserve-opportunities

Career Network Groups http://ctsministries.org/JobNetworkingMinistries.htm
Facebook http://www.facebook.com/
Linked In http://www.linkedin.com
Spoke – Where Business People Connect http://www.spoke.com
Twitter http://twitter.com

Finding a new career in Michigan http://www.michiganadvantage.org/Find-a-Job-in-Michigan/
Keep Michigan Working http://www.michigan.gov/jobs
Over 8,900 New Jobs Planned for Michigan http://www.michiganadvantage.org/Press-Releases/Granholm-Announces-

Over-8900-New-Jobs-Planned-for-Michigan/

Craig’s List http://detroit.craigslist.org/
Detroit News & Free Press http://www.micareerbuilder.com/

Eccentric & Observer http://hometownlife.gannettonline.com/careerbuilder/index.html

The Daily Tribune (Southeastern Oakland County) http://jobs.dailytribune.com/
The Heritage News (Wayne County) http://jobs.heritage.com/
The Macomb Daily (Macomb County) http://jobs.macombdaily.com/   
The Oakland Press http://jobs.theoaklandpress.com/

Oakland County news, services and jobs http://www.oakgov.com/index.html
Prosper Online Magazine http://www.oaklandcountyprosper.com/

Free Computer Tutorials http://www.homeandlearn.co.uk
Free Education on the Internet http://www.free-ed.net
Free Online Classes http://www.hp.com/go/learningcenter
Free Online Training http://www.e-learningcenter.com/free.htm
Free Online Training http://www.gcflearnfree.org
Free Training for Microsoft Programs http://office.microsoft.com/en-us/training/default.aspx
Free Tutorials http://www.freeskills.com
Free Tutorials, Courses, and Training http://www.learnthat.com
Workforce3 http://www.workforce3one.org/

Department of Human Services - Welfare, Cash Assistance, Food 
Assistance, Medical Services

http://www.michigan.gov/dhs/0,1607,7-124-5453---,00.html

Employment, Grants, Child Care, Taxes and other useful links http://www.michigan.gov/careers/0,1607,7-170-22552---,00.html

Kelley Blue Book - Used and retail car prices http://www.kbb.com/

Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs - information 
and links to employment, labor market information, training 
opportunities and other state programs

http://www.michigan.gov/lara

Michigan Newspapers http://www.usnpl.com/minews.php

U.S. Department of Labor - Retirements Plans, Benefits & Savings  http://www.dol.gov/dol/topic/retirement/index.htm

Networking

Newpaper Classifieds

New Careers in Michigan
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Developmental Disabilities Institute http://ddi.wayne.edu/

Disability Connection http://www.disabilityconnect.org/
Disability Resource Guide http://troymi.gov/VisitorsGuide/disabilityresource.pdf
Disability.gov http://www.disability.gov/
Free Assistive Technology (AT) Software http://www.onlineconferencingsystems.com/at.htm

Goodwill Industries
http://www.goodwill.org/about-us/programs-and-services-offered-by-
goodwill/

Hope Network http://www.hopenetwork.org/
Internet Special Education Resources -  serving those with learning 
disabilities http://iser.com/

Michigan Accommodation Center
http://www.michigan.gov/documents/mdcd/Workplace_Accom-4-
2010_2_329441_7.pdf

Michigan Disability Resources http://www.michigan.gov/disabilityresources/
Michigan Rehabilitation Services http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,1607,7-154-25392---,00.html
Office of Disability Employment Policy http://www.dol.gov/odep/
State of Michigan Career Portal http://www.michigan.gov/careers/0,1607,7-170-22521---,00.html

Helping Hand - Guiding Michigan citizens to assistance resources http://www.michigan.gov/helpinghand

Find a Health Center - U.S. Department of Health and Human Services http://findahealthcenter.hrsa.gov/
Health Resources and Services - U.S. Department of Health and Human 
Services http://www.hrsa.gov/
Michigan Department of Human Services http://www.michigan.gov/dhs
Oakland County Helplink! http://www.oaklandhelplink.com/home.asp
Oakland County Human Resources Directory http://www.oakgov.com/circuit/division_committee/hrd.html

Recession Hints
http://recessionhints.com/http:/recessionhits.com/virtual-bankruptcy-
assistant/

Recession Survival Blogspot recessionsurvival.blogspot.com
Recession Survival Tips List http://2good2lose.com/recession-list.shtml
Tough Times - Recession Resources http://www.metronet.lib.mi.us/toughtimes/
Working America - Information on unemployment and money 
management while unemployed http://www.workingamerica.org/

50 Plus Prime - Online News Program for Baby Boomers http://www.50plusprime.com/
AARP Foundation http://aarpworksearch.org/pages/default.aspx
Gerontology Network http://www.michiganseniors.org
Job board and career site http://www.workforce50.com
Jobs for people over 40 http://www.jobs4point0.com
Jobs for people over 50 http://www.retirementjobs.com
Jobs for Seniors http://seniors4hire.org
Michigan Office of Services to the Aging http://miseniors.net
Older Persons Commission http://opcseniorcenter.org
Operation ABLE http://operationable.org
Senior Community Service Employment Program (SCSEP) http://www.doleta.gov/SENIORS/
Troy People Concerned http://www.tpchelps.org

Adult Children of Alcoholics http://www.adultchildren.org/

Al-Anon Family Groups http://www.al-anon.alateen.org/

Alcoholics Anonymous http://www.aa.org/lang/en/subpage.cfm?page=12

Depression and Bipolar Support Alliance (DBSA) http://www.dbsalliance.org/site/PageServer?pagename=home

Families Anonymous http://www.familiesanonymous.org/

Recession Survival Resources

Support Groups and "Take Care of Yourself" Websites

People With Disabilities

Seniors
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Troy Michigan Works!
Recommended Websites

Find Counseling - Mental health resources http://www.findcounseling.com/
Job Loss Grief Survival Guide http://www.familycorner.net/jobloss/jobloss-survival.htm
Mental Health America http://nmha.org/

Mental Illness Research Association (MIRA) http://www.miraresearch.org/

Michigan Health Insider - Prisoner and Parolee Programs http://mihealthinsider.com/prisoner-parolee-programs

National Alliance on Mental Health (NAMI) http://www.nami.org/

Oakland University Free Counseling http://www.oakland.edu/sehs/cc/
The Family Corner http://jobnet.tripod.com/joblossf.htm

File a New Unemployment Claim Online http://michigan.gov/uia/0,1607,7-118-52610_52650-207424--,00.html
File an Unemployment Extension

https://cwam.unemployment.state.mi.us/euc/WebContent/Welcome.aspx
Online Services for Unemployed Workers Claim Portal (MARVIN https://cwam.unemployment.state.mi.us/UserSignIn/Login.aspx
Reference Guide: Services for Unemployed Workers http://michigan.gov/documents/uia/Resource_Guide_services_for_claimants

_for_web_337784_7.pdf
State of Michigan Unemployment Insurance Agency http://michigan.gov/uia

Department of Military & Veterans Affairs - Michigan http://michigan.gov/dmva

General Veteran Family Resources http://www.operationpromiseforservicemembers.com/GeneralFamily.html

Great Lakes Maritime Academy http://www.nmc.edu/maritime/
Housing and Mortgages for Veterans http://www.mortgageloan.com/veterans/
Military Transferable Skills Identification http://vetsuccess.gov/military_transferable_skills_identification
My Healthe Vet http://www.myhealth.va.gov/
National Resource Directory https://www.nationalresourcedirectory.gov/

Office of Personnel Management - Federal Veterans' Preference http://www.opm.gov/staffingPortal/Vetguide.asp
U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs http://www.va.gov/
VA Survivors & Dependents Assistance http://gibill.va.gov/benefits/other_programs/dea.html

Veteran Benefits

https://www.ebenefits.va.gov/ebenefits-
portal/ebenefits.portal?_nfpb=true&_portlet.async=false&_pageLabel=ebene
fits_myeb_vonapp1

Veteran Education Services http://www.gibill.va.gov/
Veterans' Employment & Training Service http://www.dol.gov/vets/

Veterans Health Administration http://www.va.gov/healtheligibility/
VetSuccess http://vetsuccess.gov/
Vocational Rehabilitation & Employment http://www.vba.va.gov/bln/vre/

American Youth Policy Forum http://www.aypf.org/
Big Brothers / Big Sisters http://www.bbbs.org/site/c.diJKKYPLJvH/b.1539751/k.BDB6/Home.htm

Family Youth Interventions - Help for runaway and troubled youths http://www.familyyouth.com/

Job Tips for Teens https://www.michworks.org/mtb/pages/resources/teenstip3.htm
National Youth Employment Coalition http://www.nyec.org/
Oakland County Youth Assistance - Provides services and referrals for 
troubled youth

http://www.oakgov.com/circuit/division_committee/youth-assistance.html

Oakland County Youth Assistance Offices - Contact Information http://www.oakgov.com/circuit/division_committee/local-ya-offices.html

YMCA of the USA http://www.ymca.net/

Youth Specific

Unemployment Benefits

Veterans' Administration, Preference, Employment, Training & Education

Support Groups and "Take Care of Yourself" Websites (Continued)
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